Homero Rodriguez

From: Michael Braun <BraunM@barneyspumps.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 4:38 PM

To: Homero Rodriguez

Subject: RE: [EXT]Fairbanks Pump Replacement

Barney’s Pumps accepts Hollywood’s terms and conditions.

Michael Braun

Municipal Account Manager

0: 954-346-0669

C: 212-444-8094

E: BraunM@barneyspumps.com
12080 N.W. 40th Street

Coral Springs, FL 33065
www.barneyspumps.com

REBARNEY'S PUNPS

From: Homero Rodriguez <HRODRIGUEZ@hollywoodfl.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 4:30 PM

To: Michael Braun <BraunM@barneyspumps.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT]Fairbanks Pump Replacement

I Quick and Wrong is Wrong. Think before you click.

Hello Mike
Could you please provide a written statement accepting The COH T&C? COH T&C attached.
Thank you,

Homero

From: Michael Braun <BraunM@barneyspumps.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 3:03 PM

To: Homero Rodriguez <HRODRIGUEZ@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: [EXT]Fairbanks Pump Replacement

Please find the attached.

Michael Braun
Municipal Account Manager
0: 954-346-0669



C: 212-444-8094

E: BraunM@barneyspumps.com
12080 N.W. 40th Street

Coral Springs, FL 33065
www.barneyspumps.com

KEBARNEY'S PURPS






